Technical Information Questionnaire
August 6, 2013

FAILURE TO PROVIDE ALL OF THE INFORMATION REQUIRED BELOW MAY RENDER YOUR PROPOSAL INELIGIBLE FOR AWARD

Ultra LED Handgun / Long Gun Weapon Light


The purpose of this questionnaire is to determine the suitability of your equipment to satisfy the requirements as stated in the specification.  YOU MUST PROVIDE A RESPONSE TO ALL QUESTIONS.  Failure to provide a response may result in the rejection of your proposal.

Units:  The data provided in the TIQ is to be provided in English units, unless otherwise specified.  Metric units may be provided if clearly defined and identified.

All written information is to be in English.
In addition to responding to the questions below, the offeror shall provide the following:
(a) Major component commercial literature and/or specification sheets or any other information that would substantiate the information provided.  If your commercial literature does not provide information relating to a particular question, you are required to provide a written explanation of your ability to meet that particular requirement with your written proposal.
(b) Identification of all modifications or redesigns to the previously manufactured base item necessary to meet the requirements of the specifications.  The offeror shall also explain in detail the reasons for the modifications or redesigns.
Information Notes:
(a) For components procured by the manufacturer, the component manufacturer’s name and model or part number shall be shown.


GENERAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Personnel Responding to Questionnaire:
(a) Name 
(b) Title 	
(c) Company Responsibility/Position 	
(d) Telephone/Fax Numbers 	
(e) E-mail address 	
(f) Mailing Address



















Ultra LED Handgun / Long Gun Weapon Light

What is the max output Weapon Light? ___________
What is the length of the Weapon Light? ____________
What is the weight of the Weapon Light w/batteries? ________________
What finish will the Weapon Light have? _______________________
What color will the Weapon Light Case be? ________________
Is the Weapon Light waterproof?_____ , if yes:  To what depth?_____
What is the range of the Weapon Light illumination? _________
What rail system is compatible with the Weapon Light? ________ 
Are batteries included with the Weapon Light? ____________


	
